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TO:  Boston University Students, Faculty, and Staff 
 
FROM: Jean Morrison, University Provost and Chief Academic Officer   
 
DATE: October 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: 2022 University Lecture 

 

You are cordially invited to the 2022 University Lecture:  

Making Space for Wonder: 
In Person and Up Close 

  
Josephine Halvorson 

Professor of Art;  
Chair of Graduate Studies in Painting 

 
Wednesday, November 9, 2022 

7 pm 

Tsai Performance Center  
685 Commonwealth Avenue 

Boston, Massachusetts 

Established in 1950, the University Lecture each year spotlights the outstanding and thought-provoking research and 
creative work of a Boston University faculty member to the BU community and the general public. This year’s 
distinguished lecturer is Josephine Halvorson, professor of art and chair of graduate studies in painting in the 

College of Fine Arts. I hope you will attend what promises to be an engaging lecture and that you will encourage 
others to take part in this extraordinary University-wide event. 

Admission is free. The public is welcome.  
This event will be recorded, but not offered via livestream. 

 
Kindly RSVP by clicking on the following link: 

2022 University Lecture 

For more information, please visit the event webpage. 

Boston University strives to be accessible, inclusive and diverse in our facilities, programming and academic 
offerings. Your experience in this event is important to us. If you have a disability (including but not limited to 

learning or attention, mental health, concussion, vision, mobility, hearing, physical or other health related), require 

https://rsvp.theworldsbest.events/_8e159
https://www.bu.edu/provost/awards-publications/award-opportunities/lecture/
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communication access services for the deaf or hard of hearing, or believe that you require a reasonable 
accommodation for another reason, please contact Megan Funaro at mfunaro@bu.edu by November 1 to discuss 

your needs. 
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